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RECONVENE:

9:03 a.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Chair
Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Vice Chair
Councilmember Alan M. Arakawa, Member
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Member
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member
(In 10:32 a.m.)
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member

3

4
5
6

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Nonmember
7

EXCUSED:

NONE

STAFF:

Gary Saldana, Legislative Analyst
Jo-Ann C. Sato, Committee Secretary

ADMIN. :

12

David Craddick, Director,
Department of Water Supply
Edward S. Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel

13

Peter Rice, Chair, Board of Water Supply

8

9

10
11

14

OTHERS:

Mike Nobriga, Vice-Chair,
Board of Water Supply
Dick Mayer, representing Kula Community
Association
Robert Fevella
Audrey Antone Blaak
Plus (6) Others

PRESS:

Harry Eager, The Maui News

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

meeting

24

excuse me, for September 5th is now in session.

25

the record, we have in attendance the Vice-Chair of

(Gavel) .

Public Works and Transportation

recessed meeting for August 30th --
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1

the Committee, Dain Kane, Committee Members Alan

2

Arakawa, Bob Carroll, and Danny Mateo.

3

Committee Member Charmaine Tavares and Committee

4

Member Riki Hokama.

5

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson.

6

into the chambers we have from the Corporation

7

Counsel's Office Mr. Ed Kushi, Junior.

8

Staff we have Legislative Analyst Gary Saldana and

9

Committee Secretary Jo-Ann Sato.

Excused is

We have also in attendance
Soon to be coming

Council

Now, at this time the Chair would like to

10
11

inform everyone that at the recessed meeting on

12

Friday the Chair insisted on having the meeting here

13

in wailuku because there was no other slots

14

available and many of our Upcountry residents do

15

work in town.

16

we did close testimony on Friday, the Chair today

17

would like to give an opportunity to those who have

18

not testified on this matter.

19

sensitive matter for Upcountry residents.

20

there is no objections, the Chair would like to

21

inform the body that he will take public testimony

22

from individuals who have not testified on this

23

matter.

So the Chair at this time -- although

This is a very
So if

Any objections?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

Committee Secretary, do we have
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sign-ups at this time?

1

2

MS. SA TO :

One.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

?:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

We have one sign-up at this time.

(Inaudible)
So far.

The Chair would like to remind

6

those testifying to state your name, and if you're

7

representing any organization, please do so.

8

will be given three minutes and an additional minute

9

to wrap up, and you'll be given three more minutes

You

10

after everyone else has testified.

11

we do have one member of the public who would like

12

to testify on the matter, and this individual did

13

not previously testify.

We have Mr. Mike Nobriga.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

14

15

So at this time

MR. NOBRIGA:

Good morning, Chairman Molina, members of

16

the County Council Public Works Committee.

17

Nobriga.

18

of the Board of Water Supply.

19

reviewing at this moment came out of a subcommittee

20

that I chaired, a rules committee.

21

in coming forward.

22

compiled by the Director of applicants within the

23

Upcountry area that were refused or denied service

24

for various different reasons.

25

I'm Mike

I'm here in my capacity as Vice-Chairman
The rule that you are

It was very long

The rule is specific to a list

We felt in order to satisfy the entire
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1

community of the Upcountry area, it was in the best

2

interest of the County, the Board of Water Supply,

3

and the public to create a rule that would specify

4

how meters could and would be issued to these

5

applicants that have been waiting for water service,

6

some for more than 12 to 15 years.

7

many of the applicants that have wanted to

8

subdivide, family subdivisions, and other things

9

Upcountry, some of the original applicants have

We realized that

10

actually passed away waiting, just patiently waiting

11

for water availability in Upcountry.

12

The entire issue of availability is very

13

complex.

14

that we can deliver to the customer, but also

15

focuses on distribution lines, transmission lines,

16

storage tanks, and other necessary appurtenances.

17

Not being an engineer, I don't know want an

18

appurtenance is, but we tried to create a rule that

19

could satisfy the majority of the concerned

20

citizenry.

21

It does not only focus on gallons per day

According to our Director and according to

22

information that we have on the Board of Water

23

Supply, there is approximately 300,000 million

24

gallons per day deliver -- no, not -- 300,000

25

gallons per day that is currently deliverable that
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1

is in excess of our total commitments for the

2

priority uses under the community plan and the

3

general plans of the entire Upcountry area.
If there are any questions r I will be here to

4

I just would like to

5

answer them or to clarify.

6

urge that you take this rule in consideration of the

7

work that we have done years to dater I mean years

8

and years and years to date.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank your Mr. Nobriga.

Committee members r any questions for the

10
11

testifier at this time?

12

Member Kane.

13

Thank you very much.

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Seeing -- okaYr Committee

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Nobriga r

14

good morning and thank you for being here.

15

the concerns that I have has to do with -- I prefer

16

that maybe you have this in front of you.

17

MR. NOBRIGA:

Okay.

18

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

One of

Hang on.

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

This is

19

Subchapter 2r and I guess I'll reference it as page

20

106-4.

21

MR. NOBRIGA:

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Gotcha.
So 16-106-04 r under water service

23

requests r section -- Subsection Br and just for the

24

record r Mr. Chair r if I maYr I'll just read this

25

so --
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

2

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

the members and people know what 11m

3

talking about.

4

priority list and have expended funds in reliance

5

upon official assurances rights -- or t excuse met

6

assurances dated before November 2nd

7

any pre-existing rights associated with the premises

8

entitling premises to water service shall be allowed

9

60 days from the effective date of this rule to pay

Premises that are not on the

194 or have

t

10

for or reserve an allocation of service capacity

11

pursuant to Subsection 16-108-9 B of Chapter 108 of

12

the Boardls rules.

13

terminate.

14

Thereafter t such rights shall

The concern I have is -- because I believe

15

this was a question that was asked at the previous

16

meeting up in Pukalani t and the response waSt

17

well -- from my recollection t the response waSt

18

wellt all you have to do to prevent that from

19

occurring is you fill out some form

20

presented in such a way where itls no big deal.

21

However, it seems to met after thinking about that a

22

little more, that if for whatever reason within that

23

period you arenlt able to fill out that form

24

rights shall be terminated creates a concern because

25

water resource is a public resource

t

t

and so it was

t

this

and to take
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1

away the public's right to have access to a

2

resource, in my mind just is fundamentally wrong.
So I have a concern with this section,

3
4

because you're saying to the public and people who

5

have already secured some sort of right, if they

6

haven't -- if they don't have the developmental

7

rights within the 36 months, which is a separate

8

section and all through that, you're taking away

9

that right, and your comments on that.

Because,

10

again, it seems like these people waiting and yet if

11

they -- for whatever reason, they don't get notified

12

or they don't realize that this is something that is

13

upon them and they don't do it, it's like then they

14

have no longer a right to a public resource, and

15

that fundamentally is really concerning me, this

16

aspect of the rule.

17

MR. NOBRIGA:

Thank you, Councilman Kane.

It is my basic

18

instinct in my role on the Board to protect all

19

water resources as public domain.

20

I fought very hard to not enter any agreement where

21

we are maybe purchasing water.

22

anybody's to sell.

23

put in place because, like I said earlier, a lot of

24

applicants have died waiting for meters.

25

issue of supply and demand.

So I've never

The water is not

This subsection was specifically

It is an

Although the Department
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1

of Water Supply is charged on the County Charter to

2

plan for and meet the demands of the community, we

3

have not been able to do so primarily because of

4

budget constraints.
This section specifically was focused on

5
6

those that have at one time been on our priority

7

list but because -- also because of financing

8

they're unable to come in every six to eight months

9

and pay for extensions and what not and they may

10

have dropped off the list.

11

people Upcountry that have had land and would like

12

to subdivide for their family, seeing the situation

13

at hand, that my neighbor never get meter, my other

14

neighbor never get meter, why I going to spend any

15

time or effort trying to get one meter myself.

16

mean, no sense, you know.

17

laters.

18

get on this priority list.

19

These are also for

I

They're kind of like

This affords these people an opportunity to

As I said, right now standing right here we

20

have 300,000 gallons per day additional that we can

21

deliver over and above what has been already

22

committed to Hawaiian Home Lands, to agriculture.

23

We are currently in the process of drilling a well

24

up Po'okela.

25

have enough water to satisfy the entire priority

Should that be successful, we should
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1

list and actually have extra to look at other

2

applicants that are still willing to come on board.

3

I hope that kind of helps to answer your question.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

No, and I appreciate it, because some of

5

what you said -- especially the part about selling

6

water, that stuff is -- because then we're talking

7

about consumerism versus citizenry.

8

not a business to make profit.

9

government which is in perpetuity, yeah, forever.

I mean, we're

We're looking at a

10

And that's why when we talk about foreverness, this

11

terminating somebody's right to have access to a

12

public resource, you know, that doesn't sit well,

13

Mr. Nobriga.

14

to you, and I heard what you said, and I don't know

15

how this last sentence about having, you know,

16

somebody just saying, you know what, too bad.

17

didn't do these certain things, therefore, you have

18

no access to the water no matter what because you

19

lost your chance already.

20

so, Mr. Chairman, thank you.

21

throwing his hand up, so I don't know if you'd allow

22

just some follow-up as the Director to the concern,

23

and maybe we can wait until other questions are

24

asked of Mr. Nobriga.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

And so I only point this concern out

It doesn't sit well.

You

And

And I see Mr. Craddick

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
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(808) 524-2090

INC.

11

PWT 9/5/02

1

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

That's the Chair's preference at this time.

3

I'd like to entertain other questions from other

4

Committee members for Mr. Nobriga.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mike.

Mr. Arakawa.
When we were

6

Upcountry and we were talking about this, the

7

question was asked could you be issuing the meters

8

even without this rule.

9

instruct the Director to issue the meters to people

10

on the waiting list?

11

rule?

12

MR. NOBRIGA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

MR. NOBRIGA:

Why can't the Board

Why do you have to have this

My -- oh, I'm sorry, is that -Yeah, that's my question.

Thank you, Councilman Arakawa.

We

15

endeavored to create the rule not only to have a

16

procedure set in place should the administration of

17

the Department of Water Supply change, because

18

things happen, you know, the rule was placed -- we

19

had this rule before you primarily to take care of

20

those people on the waiting list that have been

21

waiting.

22

waiting list financial assistance by locking in

23

these meters at the 1996 rate of meters.

24
25

It also provides these people on the

As you know, this body was very instrumental
in assisting us in getting new water meter
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development rates in place.

That one water meter

2

now goes from 1996 value of 32, $3,300 up to almost

3

$7,000.

4

public that has been waiting for the Department of

5

Water Supply to catch up to them, that would be only

6

fair and just that we provide them some recourse for

7

waiting all those years.

8

this, but it's not within our purview on the Board

9

of Water Supply.

We felt -- we felt to take care of the

There is another way to do

The other way is to have -- the

10

County has credits, yeah, that you could use to

11

assist these people, but because this is a Board of

12

Water Supply rule, we have to stay within the Board

13

of Water Supply purview.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And I understand that.

So

15

basically what you're saying is that by allowing

16

this rule to come in, there are two things that take

17

place.

18

MR. NOBRIGA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yes.
As I understand it.

One is that

20

those people that are not on this waiting list that

21

have lots --

22

MR. NOBRIGA:

Can get in.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

can get in in a specific time

24

frame, and after that time frame runs out, now

25

basically they've used their opportunity.
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1

would get in line for new meters after the people on

2

the list are in.

3

MR. NOBRIGA:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

They don't get to the front of the
live

5

line while people on the list are waiting.

6

never understood that part of it to begin with.

7

Because I believe that the people that were asked to

8

be on a waiting list should have been part of the

9

line in which we were issuing meters, and welve

10

allowed a lot of people that had lots ahead of these

11

people essentially.

12

I ask this -- you know, that's what 11m

13

understanding.

14

basically.

15

say is by approving this list, basically welre

16

approving the people who we are saying should get

17

the benefit of the old meter rate.

11m asking this to clarify,

The other purpose that 11m hearing you

18

MR. NOBRIGA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20

So if that is the purpose, then

Yes, sir.
So anyone that comes in that is

not on this list will not get the old meter rate.

21

MR. NOBRIGA:

Yes, sir.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So that's the secondary

23

aspect of it, and that's what 11m -- that's what

24

youlre saying?

25

MR. NOBRIGA:

Yes, sir.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Committee members,

any other questions for the testifier at this time?
Seeing none, thank you very much,

4
5

Okay.

Mr. Nobriga.

6

MR. NOBRIGA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Committee Secretary, has there been any

8

additional sign-ups for testimony today from people

9

who have not previously testified?
Okay.

10

The Chair will ask the gallery, if you

11

have not testified on this item from last week

12

Friday, this is your opportunity to sign up.

13

there anyone out there in the gallery who would like

14

to testify if you have not testified previously?

15

Okay.

Is

I think we do have one gentleman.
Sir, if you can go up to the microphone and

16
17

then afterwards we can have you sign up at the

18

Secretary's desk, and if you can please state your

19

name for the record.

20

and give your testimony and afterwards we can get

21

you to sign up.

22

MR. FEVELLA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. FEVELLA:

25

That's okay.

You can go ahead

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Good morning.
First of all, I'd like to say that the fact

that we do have a list --
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3

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, sorry, sir, can you state your name for

the record.
MR. FEVELLA:

Robert Fevella.

The fact that we do have a

4

list and a list that has been allowed to exist for

5

so many years is wrong.

6

the County of Maui help the Department of Water

7

Supply and say, hey, you need help to drill some

8

wells if they don't have the money, like they claim

9

they don't?

10

Why can't the Councilor

Everybody else can drill wells.

Only

the County of Maui have a hard time.
You members showed great concern for the lao

11
12

aquifer running dry, taking water from one end of

13

this mountain to the other, to South Kihei and

14

Central Maui.

15

many years have we waited?

16

had problems with water?

17

ask yourself that.

18

here a few years; others, a couple.

19

yourself what have I done to help these people?

20

What about the people Upcountry?

How

How many years have we
What all of you have done,

And some of you have been in

NOw, we're talking 700.

Just ask

700 could equate to

21

a few thousand people.

Why are they still waiting?

22

There's no money for improvements to that water

23

system?

24

it's not that we don't have water.

25

has put the resources in the right place.

From when I was a kid we had problems, and
It's just nobody
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1

you people always hopping on developers about

2

affordable housing.

3

trying to give your children a piece of property so

4

they can build a home?

What is more affordable than

No, you're on a list.

5

MR. SALDANA:

Three minutes.

6

MR. FEVELLA:

We've got no source for water for you.

Yet

7

Mr. John Blow can come in on a plane today, land in

8

Kahului, and buy a piece of property down in South

9

Kihei or Wailea and get a meter.

We have

10

contributed, our grandparents, our parents, and my

11

wife and myself to this community all these years.

12

Something is wrong with this picture.

13

Upcountry have suffered all these years?

14

cannot tell me that the Water Department is

15

semi-autonomous.

16

with that.

17

by us.

18

MR. SALDANA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Why we
And you

You know, we cannot do very much

That's bologna.

You people are elected

Four minutes.
Okay.

Sorry, Mr. Fevella.

I'm sorry, I

20

have to stop your testimony for now.

21

come back for an additional three minutes or are you

22

finished with your testimony at this time?

23
24
25

MR. FEVELLA:

You want to

I think I'm finished for the day.

Thank

you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Committee members, any questions for
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1

2

Mr. Fevella?
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Fevella, for

3

your comments.

4

rules.

5

stand on these rules that are before us?

6

them up, it will go through and there's an approach

7

to take care of the list.

8

back and the Water --

9

MR. FEVELLA:

What we have before us is these

What are your -- how do you

what is your
If we vote

If we vote down, it goes

I have no problem with the rule.

My problem

10

is the people that have waited for so long and

11

nothing is being done.

12

rule, you know, we go back now to October of last

13

year.

14

came out in public hearing.

15

one year to get to this today.

16

old before this thing is ever settled.

Nothing.

But as far as the

That was the first meeting when these rules
It's taken us almost
I'll be 100 years

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Fevella.

18

MR. FEVELLA:

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

22

well

23

meeting last week Friday by the Director and the

24

Chairman of the Board stated that the PO'okela well,

25

you know, and the way it's looking, it should be

Yes.
Just one other question, Mr. Chairman.

Proceed.
Mr. Nobriga stated that the PO'okela

and from previous discussions from our
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1

coming on line very soon and would -- and as, again,

2

Mr. Nobriga stated, would take care of everybody on

3

this list within a matter of a very short period of

4

time, comparing to the lifetime that you're talking

5

about.

6

MR. FEVELLA:

7

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

What is a short time?
From my understanding, that the comments

8

that were made by the Director and the Chairman at

9

the last Friday meeting was that their testing of

10

the well is going to be completed, I understand, by

11

next month in October or November, and I'm sorry

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Before the end of the year.

13

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Before the end of the year, and it will

14

come on line and produce approximately -- or their

15

estimate is --

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

1.5.

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

1.5 million gallons, which would take

18

care of everybody on that list, and so I just wanted

19

to reiterate that that's the information that we're

20

getting.

21

specific rule today, and that's why I asked you

22

about your thoughts on this rule.

23

MR. FEVELLA:

And we're trying to deal with this

Let's hope what was said is recorded,

24

because what was said and what will happen, we'll

25

see.
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1

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

2

you.

3
4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes.

Thank you, Mr. Fevella.

Thank

Committee members, any other questions for

the testifier at this time?

5

Okay, thank you, Mr. Fevella.

6

Committee Secretary, have we had any

7

additional sign ups for public testimony?

8

this time.

Not at

Anybody else in the gallery that would like

9

10

to sign up?

The Chair is entertaining only those

11

who have not testified on this item previously,

12

because this is a recessed meeting.

13

the Chair is only entertaining those who have not

14

previously testified on Friday.

15

a brief recess.

So at this time

Chair will call for

(Gavel) .

9:27 a.m.

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

9: 28 a.m.

(Gavel)

The Public Works and

19

Transportation Committee meeting is now back in

20

session for September 5th.

21

someone from the public who previously testified at

22

last week Friday's meeting.

23

testifying on a new item, and that is the updated

24

list that we received on Tuesday, September 3rd.

25

if there are no objections, the Chair will allow

Members, we do have a --

However, he will be
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1

testimony from this individual of the public.

2

objections?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

6

Any

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Next to testify we have

Mr. Dick Mayer.
MR. MAYER:

Thank you, Council members, for allowing me to

7

speak.

My name is Dick Mayer, and lid like to

8

testify on the list that was given to me this

9

morning, an updated list.

This is the fourth,

10

fifth, sixth list that has come out, and I find it

11

in one way very incomplete.

12

subdivision meters needed, but there are many

13

probably over half of the items where it's left

14

blank.

15

down rather than leaving it blank and ambiguous so

16

that no one else on that list would be allowed, so

17

we don't find out that later on, oh, they really had

18

15 acres and they would like three meters for that

19

for whatever reason.

20

It indicates

I would urge you that that list -- put zero

I mean, that's very important.

The other thing that was added that I didn't

21

see until the beginning of last meeting was the

22

Hawaiian Home Lands area, and I want to comment on

23

that.

24

to that meeting, and therefore, I didn't have time

25

to prepare for it, and that was the statement

It's something that was not available prior
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that -- the contract I guess between the Water Board

2

and the Hawaiian Home Lands regarding the 500,000

3

gallons for Hawaiian Home Lands.

4

that Mr. Craddick used during the last meeting, he

5

said that there was 300,000 that was available now.

6

That would take care of roughly 100 -- the first 100

7

on the list.

8

would then take care of the first 160 on the list.

9

That Hawaiian Home Lands area has over 300 units

Based on the ratio

Well, the 500,000, extrapolating,

10

just in its first phase, and that does not include

11

all of the Hawaiian Home Lands farm lots which are

12

now being developed and it doesn't include the

13

future developments of that area.

14

please be very careful when this list is used

15

that it doesn't usurp the rights of the Hawaiians to

16

their land, and I would urge you that the -- rather

17

than having a separate agreement dealing with this

18

issue that's not connected to this meter rule, that

19

the two be put together so that we have a priority

20

list based on the Upcountry community plan.

21

you very much.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23
24
25

Okay.

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

Committee members, any questions for the
testifier?
MR. MAYER:

Seeing none, thank you.

Thank you very much.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

22

PWT 9/5/02

1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Okay.

Last call.

Any other

2

individuals from the public that would like to

3

testify?

4

Ms. Antone?

5

MS. BLAAK:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

8
9

Is this on a new -- on the water list,

This is new information.
Okay, proceed.

You can sign up after

you're done with your testimony, Ms. Antone Blaak.
MS. BLAAK:

Aloha, Council members, members of the general

public.

I would like to at this time continue

10

reading the names of the people on the list that I

11

didn't get to at the meeting the other day.

12

Romero, Number 134; Takamura, Number 135; Kauhi,

13

Number 136; Shishido, Number 137; Chong, Number 138;

14

Evans, Pryor, Fong, Jensen, Silva, DeCambra,

15

Thompson, Crockett, Ford, Machado, Chong, Johns,

16

Isaacson, Heck, Starck, Mamuad, Marina, Lopes,

17

Murakami, Smith, Cameron, Sagayaga, Brittain,

18

Rodrigues

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MS. BLAAK:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MS. BLAAK:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

We have

Excuse me, Ms. Antone Blaak.

Yes.
If I could just interject for a moment.

Uh-huh.
You're reading from the list that you got

at last week Friday's meeting?
MS. BLAAK:

Yeah, I checked -- well, it's my list, but I
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1

double checked the one I got today and it's the same

2

list.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Now, I'll entertain testimony on something

4

new, for example, like the previous testifier spoke

5

of the updated list.

6

MS. BLAAK:

This is new.

This is new names of people that

7

will be affected by this rule.

8

whose names represent the numbers.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

These are the people

But my point -- Ms. Blaak, I'm sorry, my

10

point is it has to be new information that we

11

received today, not information that, you know, was

12

given to us on Friday.

13

MS. BLAAK:

You received the list.

I'm giving you the

14

names of the people on the list that you just

15

received this morning.

16

face to the numbers in front of you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's just to add a personal
May I proceed?

No.

Members, any objections?

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair, you know, I

20

wish -- she stated the point at the last meeting,

21

and I know that the point you're trying to make is

22

to connect the names and that there are people and

23

family subdivisions and all of that

24

MS. BLAAK:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- that are on this list, but

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 9/5/02

24

1

it's -- you know, we heard that the last meeting,

2

and I don't think

3

down the names as we're going along and we -- I

4

think we've heard a sampling that gives us a pretty

5

good idea of what it is you're trying to make a

6

point on.

7

MS. BLAAK:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

10

11

you know, we're not writing

Well, it just goes on and on.
Yeah, so if -- you know, I think

we did get the idea about what kinds of people are
on the list and that -MS. BLAAK:

I truly hope so.

I truly hope so.

Because it

12

breaks my heart every night when I go on line and I

13

look up these tax map keys.

14

heart.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

It literally breaks my

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions for the

17

testifier?

18

one more testifier who will be addressing a new

19

item.

20

today.

21

MR. SMITH:

Seeing none, thank you.

Okay.

We have

I presume it is the information we received
Mr. Smith.
Chairman Molina, yes.

My name is Jim Smith.

22

My testimony just relates to this specific document.

23

I would just like to say that the list is wrong.

24

Okay.

25

And when you have a constantly changing list and a

This list is wrong.

And the rule is wrong.
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1

rule that is wrong, I would ask you to return it

2

back to the Board to make it right.

3

much.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

5

have a question.

6

testifier.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

9

Thank you very

Thank you, Mr. Smith.

Hold on.

We

Mr. Carroll, question for the

Could you elaborate a little bit

on the wrongness?
MR. SMITH:

The speaker before me did reference the fact

10

that there is a list, okay, that distinguishes and

11

separates some haves from some have nots.

12

you have a priority list that is ill conceived, is

13

invalid, appears to be arbitrary and creates a sense

14

of suspicion in the community and resentment, one

15

that has no connection to the past -- the past and

16

the future, that is a temporary and ill-conceived

17

mechanism for treating the hurt and the denial of

18

people for generations, the concept that you can

19

create a priority list and leave off of that list

20

someone's grandchildren, makes it wrong in my

21

estimation.

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

MR. SMITH:

To me, if

Thank you.

I might add that there was no list in 1977.

24

There was no list in '80,

'82,

'84.

All that time

25

we had the Kula Rule there was no list
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. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

1

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Smith.

I think you

3

answered Member Carroll's question.

4

questions for the testifier at this time?

5

none, thank you, Mr. Smith.
Okay.

6

Any other
Seeing

Seeing that there are at this point no

7

other people in the gallery who would like to

8

testify that haven't testified previous to the

9

matter on Friday, the Chair will close public

10
11

testimony at this time for today's matter.
ITEM NO. 35(2):
RE: WATER METER ISSUANCE RULE FOR
UPCOUNTRY WATER SYSTEM (Direct Referral)

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, members, as you recall, the only item

14

on the agenda today is PWT-35(2) which relates to

15

the proposed amendments to Title 16, Chapter 106,

16

Rules of the Board of Water Supply relating to the

17

Water Meter Issuance Rule for Upcountry -- the

18

Upcountry Water System.

19

matter pending receipt of an amended Upcountry water

20

service list, which you have now.

21

in receipt of that amended list, which happens to be

22

dated September 3rd, 2002 from the Director of Water

23

Supply.

24

number of meters needed for subdivisions.

25

The Committee deferred the

The Committee is

The list has been amended to include the

And in attendance we have the Director of
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1

Water Supply, Mr. Craddick, as well as the Chairman

2

of the Board, Mr. Rice, and we also have Mr. Nobriga

3

from the Water Board, who is in the gallery.

4

case you need to ask him questions, the Chair will

5

permit Mr. Nobriga as well to come up and be a

6

resource.

7

Mr. Starr, a Water Board member too.

And we also have in the gallery

So at this time, Mr. Craddick, if you'd like

8
9

In

to offer your thoughts -- additional thoughts on the

10

matter, and maybe -- my understanding, there needed

11

to be a clarification from Mr. Nobriga's statement,

12

either you or Mr. Rice can make a comment or

13

clarification on that.

14

MR. RICE:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of the

15

Committee.

16

is the list that's been posted on the website.

17

meters that are added for the subdivisions reflect

18

the number of meters that are being requested by

19

those subdivisions.

20

on the list are either requesting one meter or an

21

upgrade in size, so we can fill that in very easily.

22

That's so you understand the list.

23

Two things.

The list that you received
The

In the -- all the other names

As it relates to Mr. Kane's question to

24

Mr. Nobriga on Section B -- 16-106-04 Subsection B,

25

I think Mike was thinking of another group.
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1

Initially before this list -- well, we don't have

2

the rule passed yet, but currently people are

3

allowed meters who have expended funds in reliance

4

upon some assurance dated prior to November 2nd,

5

1994.

6

do is to no longer give those people priority over

7

everyone else.

8

to a meter, Mr. Kane.

9

given priority due to some opinion that was given to

And what this section of the rule intends to

It does not extinguish their right
It's just that they were

10

the Board at some prior year long before my time.

11

And so when I think the Board asked

12

Mr. Craddick who was getting meters and he explained

13

besides those people who had their own water that

14

there were people who got meters relying upon some

15

assurance dated before this time, we wanted to make

16

sure that we dealt with that also in the rule.

17

it says that if you think you're in that category,

18

come forward.

19

everybody else.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. RICE:

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay.

So

Hereafter, you're in line with

Thank you, Mr. Rice.

Or you are to get in line.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Can any of you

come up with the time of year or what year this came
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up?

Because it's important to understand the

2

chronology of all this and when it came up, and so

3

within the context -- to put it into context of what

4

was going on at that time when this came up.

5

in 1991,

6

'80s, this opinion?

'92,

7

MR. RICE:

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. CRADDICK:

Was it

'93 or was it back in the '70s and

I have no opinion.
Mr. Craddick.

First of all, the Kula Rule allowed a 5/8

10

inch meter for an empty lot.

So my understanding,

11

the reason why that was in the rule was because of

12

some opinion that Paul Mancini had made when he was

13

Corp. Counsel that nobody could ever find, but in

14

any case, it was in the Kula Rule that you could get

15

a 5/8 inch meter.

16

reliance upon that and spent some money and those

17

rights were extinguished -- which is what we tried

18

to do when the original shortage finding was

19

approved by the Board.

20

published in the newspaper was a whole bunch of

21

things to try and extinguish those rights, and we

22

tried to use the statute of limitations -- State

23

statute of limitations to extinguish those rights.

24

We said in there that if you had some reliance on

25

getting a meter and you hadn't exercised it for

So if you bought a lot in

Tacked onto that and
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seven years, you weren't going to have that right

2

anymore.

3

that was rule making and we needed a rule to be able

4

to do that.

That went to court.

The court found that

This is the rule.

5

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Mayer was coming in about

8

Hawaiian Homes and the availability of water set

9

aside for them.

10

11

Would you care to comment on his

statement?
MR. CRADDICK:

The water for Hawaiian Homes is in addition

12

to the 300,000 gallons, not the total.

13

my presentation to the Board, we deducted for meters

14

that were issued that are not being used, we

15

deducted for the agreement with Hawaiian Homes, and

16

the 300,000 was what was additional once you took

17

all that into account.

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

21
22

So that, in

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Kane.

Just follow-up on that question,

Mr. Chairman.
So, Mr. Craddick, I think the point that

23

Mr. Mayer was making was that what factor did you

24

use to determine the priorities for the Hawaiian

25

Homes, and if that's the case, does it accommodate
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1

all of the need of the Hawaiian Homes before you

2

came up with your excess of 300,000?

3

was the point that Mr. Mayer was trying to make.

4
5

6

MR. CRADDICK:

I think that

That was the number that Hawaiian Homes

felt they needed, so I'll leave it at that.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So -- well, to validate that, though,

7

you need to tell us if it's some sort of a signed

8

agreement between the Board of Water Supply and the

9

Hawaiian Homes that shows that there was an amount

10

that they agreed to and that you folks can follow

11

through with that commitment on that agreement.

12

MR. CRADDICK:

Okay.

On the submittal to you, August

13

29th, in the agreement with Hawaiian Homes on

14

page

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Hang on.

16

MR. CRADDICK:

3.

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Hang on.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Hang on.

Members, it's near the end of your item

19

dated August 29th, Department of Hawaiian Home Lands

20

water credits.

21

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

What page, I'm sorry?

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Page 3, Mr. Craddick?

23

MR. CRADDICK:

"Water for DHHL Homesites.

The DWS shall

24

commit 500,000 gallons of potable water per average

25

day for the DHHL homesites."
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VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you for stating

2

that for the record, just so there's clarification,

3

because I think the testifier -- whether or not

4

they're aware of this, this is an agreement that

5

Hawaiian Homes signed.

6

this 500,000 is something that wasn't agreed as far

7

as the Board of Water Supply being obligated to

8

deliver more than this 500,000 gallons.

9

not it's enough to accommodate the capacity of the

So anything over and above

Whether or

10

development for the Hawaiian Homes, that's a

11

discussion that I'm assuming will take place at a

12

later point in time.

13

through with the comments and the question from

14

Member Carroll from the statements of one of the

15

testifiers.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So, again, that's following

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

So, Mr. Craddick, it is assumed under this

17
18

agreement that this is what will -- this is

19

accommodating for Hawaiian Home Lands at this time,

20

the 500,000 gallons?

21

MR. CRADDICK:

That's correct.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

23

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.
Committee members, any questions for

24

Mr. Craddick or Mr. Rice at this time?

25

Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, following up a little bit on

2

what I think Mr. Nobriga stated, that the 300,000

3

gallons that has been determined to be available for

4

this list was above and beyond what was Hawaiian

5

Home Lands' obligation and agriculture, and I have

6

not heard anything about the agricultural part

7

discussed by -- other than Mr. Nobriga.

8

some -- a little bit more information about that

9

part?

10

Can we have

What have you factored in as available for

agricultural use?

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick.

12

MR. CRADDICK:

This list, we don't have the zoning

13

attached to it, but the vast majority of the items

14

on here are all zoned ag or rural.

15

have any kind of urban designation.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Very, very few

I'm talking about ag, and I talked

17

about it -- I asked about it at the last meeting,

18

those agricultural uses, that 5/8 inch meter is not

19

going to address.

20

it's the activity that's going on on the land.

21

somebody wants to farm their land, I don't think

22

they can do it with 5/8 inch meter, you know, unless

23

they're raising cactus.

24

been applications or requests coming in for actual

25

agricultural meters and how are you handling those?

I don't care what the zoning is,
If

So is there or have there
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MR. CRADDICK:

The Board saw fit to limit all the meter up

2

sizing to one meter size or one 5/8 inch meter to

3

start off with, and how that may be adjusted in the

4

future I can1t say, but the -- you know, you saw the

5

testimony from the Farm Bureau, that they didn 1t

6

want a limit and it was still limited, because I

7

think the Board wanted to try and get as far through

8

the list as they could with the water that was

9

available.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
inch?

12

MR. CRADDICK:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14
15
16

What 1s the next size up from 5/8

have?
MR. CRADDICK:

3/4.
And what do most agricultural uses

1 1/2?
It depends on the size of the land.

doesn1t -- you know, if you 1ve got

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. CRADDICK:

Or on their need?

-- one or two acres, a 5/8 inch meter might

19

do the trick.

20

5/8 inch meter can deliver about 10 gallons a

21

minute, so that 1s 10,000 gallons a day.

22

meter could theoretically handle one acre or a

23

little bit more.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

It

You need 5,000 gallons an acre.

A

So 5/8 inch

Do you recall about what the --

about the average meter size on the Kula Ag Park
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lots?

2

MR. CRADDICK:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. CRADDICK:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. CRADDICK:

7

They're inch and a quarter.

I take that back.

Inch and a half.

Inch and a half.

Yeah, and the number one person on the list

is trying to up size to 2 inch.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

March 25th,

10

Inch and a quarter.

MR. CRADDICK:

The first person on the list dated

'93, that one?

Yes, that's a request for an up size from

11

inch and a half to 2 inch.

All the blank ones on

12

there, as the Chair said, are all individual meter

13

requests.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

They're not subdivisions.
Yeah, before we get to that part,

15

you know, I do have a concern about meeting the

16

intention of the community plan, which was to give

17

priority to Hawaiian Home Lands and agriculture, and

18

to me agriculture is not the ag zoning.

19

actual agricultural activity that is going on within

20

that -- on that land.

21

they're not identified, and I guess we'd have to do

22

the research to find out which ones are actually

23

the ones that are requesting the size up is probably

24

because they are doing some kind of agriculture.

25

that safe to assume, or is it residential that also

It's the

If some of these -- you know,
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needs to up size from the 5/8 to the next higher?
MR. CRADDICK:

There could be some residential ones in

3

there, and, again, the -- you know, again, if you've

4

got a farm and you've got people working there and

5

you need to make a larger place for the people that

6

stay that are working on your farm, is that not

7

farming?

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. CRADDICK:

That was my question last time.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. CRADDICK:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

Yeah, that is.

That is farming.

Yeah, I would think so.
I don't think there's a dispute

about that.

14

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'll leave that topic

16

alone.

I think I've made my point.

17

do have some indication -- or indicated there --

18

like the first one it has 1 - 5/8, so that means one

19

meter of the 5/8 inch type.

20

MR. CRADDICK:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22
23

On the list you

Yes.
So why was that one put in there

if the blanks are one meter or an upgrade?
MR. CRADDICK:

The request was to put all the subdivisions

24

on there, how many meters they were asking for in

25

the subdivisions, extra meters.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So the ones that have indications

next to them are all subdivisions?

3

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR. CRADDICK:

So that's a one-lot subdivision?

Apparently.

Well, you know, I'm expecting

6

they have one meter already on their lot, so when

7

they subdivide they need one additional --

B

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

One additional.

Okay.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Thank you.

Committee

10

members, any other questions for the Director or the

11

Chairman of the Water Board?

12

question I guess for Mr. Craddick at this time.

13

State Legislature responded to the Farm Bureau's

14

request for water system improvements by allocating

15

$B million to continue with the Upcountry ag line.

16

Will the new Upcountry residents and Department of

17

Hawaiian Home Lands be using the same line, of

IB

course assuming if -- those who get meters,

19

residents, assuming this rule passes?

20

will new Upcountry residents and Hawaiian Home Lands

21

be using the same line?

22

MR. CRADDICK:

The Chair has a
The

So, again,

It -- the dual line is supposed to go out

23

as far as Keokea.

That's all I can say in the plan,

24

but that money that you're talking about did not get

25

approved by the Governor, so that was dropped from
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the budget.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

questions or concerns?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

6

credits are going

7

listing, the wait list?

9

Any other

Mr. Craddick, can you tell us how source

5

8

Okay.

MR. CRADDICK:

whether or not it affects the

It would affect it if somebody has source

credits that you're taking out of the available

10

supply, then whatever you've set aside in credits is

11

not available to anybody else.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So in essence someone on the lower

13

part of the list could be moved to the higher part

14

of the list because they have access to the source

15

credits.

16

MR. CRADDICK:

Possibly, yes.

If they were not getting

17

water from us, they were providing their own water,

18

they would not have any reason to be on the list.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick, it's been I guess

20

acknowledged that there are some system

21

deficiencies.

22

passes, would the issuance of new meters -- what

23

kind of impact would that have on the system

24

deficiencies at this time?

25

MR. CRADDICK:

Would the -- assuming this rule

It would have no impact because we're not
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1

allowed to issue a meter unless the system is

2

adequate.

3

the distribution system could still be inadequate

4

and the people, if they decided they didn't want to

5

fix that, then I guess they wouldn't ask for a

6

meter.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So even though source may be adequate,

Okay.

Mr. Kushi, any comments?

Actually,

8

I just wanted you to reiterate -- there's been

9

concerns about limiting the amount of meters to the

10

applicants that are currently on the list.

11

you reiterate to the Committee and to the public

12

about what is

13

Board or if this rule was rejected, sent back to the

14

Board, and a limit is placed on meters for

15

applicants who are already on the list?

16

have been on the list since 1993.

17

Mr. Kushi.

18

MR. KUSHI:

Could

what could likely happen if the

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Some I know

Your comments,

As I stated before at the

19

previous meeting, and the Board has discussed this

20

or did discuss this and chose not to limit the

21

amount and take the list as is, as submitted.

22

issue that we brought up was that when the list was

23

created or started, the Department started taking

24

applications, there was no information or

25

qualification as to how many meters you could have.
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1

So it was a first-come-first-serve basis.

2

being the case, not to now limit it, in all

3

fairness, not from a legal standpoint, but in all

4

fairness, why limit it now?

5

way back when that they could only apply for three,

6

then maybe the list would be different, but I

7

believe the Board was aware of it and did weigh the

8

situation and came up with this rule.

9

say that during the public hearings the testimony

10

that the Board did receive was persuasive in some

11

sense that they wanted a limit.

12

before passing this rule to the Mayor and to this

13

body, did decide to not limit it.

14
15

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If people had known --

I must also

However, the Board,

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

for the Corporation Counsel?

That

Any questions

Councilmember Johnson.

Mr. Kushi, if -- originally if you

17

did a pass through where everybody just got one

18

meter and you went through the list one time and

19

then you went through it again for everybody that

20

had applied for more than one meter, wouldn't it

21

make more sense to say that that would be less

22

likely to be challenged because you were treating

23

all people equally that were on the list?

24

just doing a second pass through with everyone that

25

had further requirements and less likely to be
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1

challenged than setting an arbitrary number of

2

three, where some of the people have not really

3

applied for three?

4

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, Councilperson Johnson,

I really

5

can't answer that.

I mean, depends where you are.

6

You know, if you're number 20 on the list and you're

7

asking for two meters and if I'm number 500, I'm

8

asking for one, shouldn't I get my two meters before

9

you get your

shouldn't you get your two meters

10

before I get my one?

11

years later than you.

12

I mean, so rather than get into that kind of

13

situations, I believe the Board did review this

14

situation, and based on the representation from the

15

staff, the Department, that there really is not a

16

whole lot of bulk meters involved in this, we'll

17

just go down the list as submitted.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And let's say I applied five
I mean, it works both ways.

And the only reason I ask that,

19

Mr. Kushi, is because if you're trying to limit

20

legal challenges, if everyone is treated in the same

21

identical manner and you just go down the list and

22

then you do -- let's say everybody on the list gets

23

one meter and then you go through the second round,

24

the people that had only applied for meter -- one

25

meter would drop off the list then and then you'd be
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1

treating the next one, where you'd get the next

2

meter, so that it would be done on an incremental

3

basis of only one.

4

subject to a legal challenge than if you did three

5

versus one, because it's -- I mean, to me, you're

6

treating everyone equally, and that was my only

7

concern as trying to limit the legal challenge.

8
9

10

11

MR. KUSHI:

To me, that would be less

Mr. Chair, I can't respond to that.

I mean,

you know, again, to me, either way you do it, we
might still be challenged in this rule, and -CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm sorry, go ahead, Mr. Kushi.

Oh, we

12

have -- Mr. Craddick, you wanted to respond to

13

Councilmember Johnson's question?

14

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes, thank you.

Let me just give a little

15

scenario.

16

on the list and you needed five meters or something

17

and we're trying to limit it to one or two, and your

18

cost to get those five meters are a half million

19

dollars and you're -- now we're going to tell you

20

you've got to spend the half million dollars but you

21

can only get one meter.

22

Let's say when this list started you got

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Is that fair?

Why would you not be paying per

23

meter?

Why would you be subjected to paying an

24

increased amount if you're only getting one meter?

25

I wouldn't assume that if you had applied for five
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1

you'd be paying

2

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah, that's why --

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MR. CRADDICK:

-- the same cost.

-- I'm trying to get you to understand.

5

All of these -- most of the lines Upcountry -- we've

6

got about 100 or so miles of line Upcountry that are

7

basically inadequate to take on additional service,

8

whether they're source or not.

9

right now, if they apply for service on a line that

Even the empty lots

10

is inadequate, they can't get service.

11

start through this list, in order to get service,

12

the line -- the distribution line is going to have

13

to be adequate.

14

only be spending -- in addition to the water

15

development fee, the typical lot is somewhere in the

16

order of anywhere between 50 and $150,000 of

17

distribution line improvements that need to be made

18

in order to get that meter.

19

When we

That means people are going to not

So even the small little one and two lots are

20

looking at substantial costs in order to get those

21

meters because of the inadequate distribution

22

system, and it's the bigger subdivisions that help

23

out all the smaller ones.

24

for five and you were willing to make the half a

25

million dollars of improvements -- I know if I

So if you got on the list
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1

personally was on the list for five,

I definitely

2

would be coming to the Board making trouble if they

3

arbitrarily decided to limit the number of meters

4

that I could have after I got on the list for a

5

specific number.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I understand what you're

7

saying in terms of the investment in the

8

infrastructure that the applicants have to actually

9

make before they can actually receive the water.

I

10

guess what I'm trying to do is look at the

11

guess the legal challenge that we're going to face

12

either way with passing this.

13

concern, Mr. Chair, is that, you know, if -- if how

14

this list was actually conceived or derived or was

15

created in the beginning, if there is any legal

16

challenge to be made to the list itself, then I

17

don't know if the Councilor the Water Board wants

18

to actually validate something which perhaps was not

19

legal in the first place.

20

I

And I guess my bigger

So I think that all the questions that are

21

being asked are -- fundamentally relate back to one

22

thing, is it legal, you know, or are we becoming,

23

you know, pawns in trying to make something that was

24

questionable when it was formulated now legal, which

25

is what we continuously struggle with.
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1

understand Mr. Craddick's comments and Corporation

2

Counsel, but, you know, I think that we're kind of

3

darned if we do and darned if we don't, and it's not

4

an easy fix.

5

with, but I don't know that we should be parties to

6

something that is right away going to be challenged.

7
8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I see what the Board has struggled

Thank you, Councilmember Johnson.

Mr. Kushi, followed by Mr. Craddick.
MR. KUSHI:

One more other thing that I believe that you

10

should know that the Board considered.

11

the subdivision numbers, if we were to adopt a

12

system that would not grant or issue meters

13

according to the number that they requested, then it

14

would kind of -- let's say if you apply for a

15

five-lot subdivision and if we limit it to three and

16

then we go down the list and however you want to

17

and give them only three out of five,

18

essence stops their subdivision.

19

back and apply for preliminary and redo all their

20

plans.

21

administrative nightmare in their situations.

22

In terms of

that in

They'd have to go

So in essence that puts another legal

In terms of your comment about whether this

23

is perfectly legal or not, I'm a lawyer, but I can't

24

tell you -- I can't give you a guarantee.

25

off on this rule.

I signed

I was involved in it and I guess
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1

I'll have to defend it, but I can't guarantee no

2

challenges.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick.

4

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah, I think Ed got my point there.

I

5

just wanted to, you know, make that point, that once

6

you do a subdivision, you've got to be able to

7

supply all the lots with water, not just some of

8

them.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.
Mr. Kushi, was it discussed during

11

the Board meetings about approving or issuing meters

12

only to family subdivisions, restricting it that

13

way, regardless of the number that were requested?

14
15

16
17

MR. CRADDICK:

I think the limit was six that they talked

about, limiting it to six meters and that would -COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But not specifically for family

subdivisions?

18

MR. CRADDICK:

19

MR. RICE:

No.

There was a discussion about limiting meters,

20

and I -- actually I think the -- there was different

21

numbers tossed around, but the one was three.

22

Right?

23

family subdivisions and other subdivisions or other

24

requests.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But it didn't distinguish between just

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kushi, your
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1

comments regarding that.

If this -- you know, say

2

the rule was going to be that family subdivisions

3

would be first priority and in the order of the

4

chronological requests, would that run into a whole

5

lot of, you know, hornet's nest situations as far as

6

challenges?

7

other circumstances.

8

we do, you know, other kinds of subdivisions.

9

when in this case would it be defensible if the

I mean we allow family subdivisions in
We treat them differently than
So

10

Board were to take a position that family

11

subdivisions would have first priority in the list

12

and then chronologically after that?

13

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Ms. Tavares there's a request from

15

Mr. Nobriga.

16

to your

17

MR. NOBRIGA:

18

MR. KUSHI:

I believe he could -- wants to respond

No.
Mike, you can take shot at this, if you want,

19

but --

20

MR. NOBRIGA:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MR. NOBRIGA:

(Inaudible) .
Okay.

Mr. Nobriga.

Thank you, Chairman Molina.

It's kind of

23

easier to understand the question when you're

24

sitting behind, yeah.

25

going to sound really crude, but basically we're

It's like hindsight.
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1

playing one game.

Okay.

The game is you get your

2

meter.

The rules of the game is first come, first

3

serve.

Okay.

4

do I get a water meter Upcountry.

5

to change the way the game was played by changing

6

the rules now, that's where we have the problem.

7

That's why this rule was created, because the rule

8

of the game was first come, first serve.

9

just family subdivisions get on this list, just big

That was the rules of the game on how

10

subdivision get on this list.

11

come, first serve.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

If you're going

It wasn't

It was just first

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares, anything else?
Yeah, that puts it rather simply.

14

The question I was asking about was the

15

defensibility if it were done by family subdivisions

16

only first as a first priority.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

So in other words --

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And first come, first serve in

19

that category, but if it's going to be indefensible,

20

then we shouldn't even talk about it.

21
22

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Kushi, would that be an issue as far as

maybe looked at being discriminatory in some ways?
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, Charmaine, I really can't

24

speculate, but, again, whatever the Board would do

25

in terms of creating a rule would have to be based
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1

on some sort of rationale or policy.

If they did go

2

into family subdivisions, the question is how many,

3

how many lots.

4

subdivision over ag, over Hawaiian Home rights, et

5

cetera?

6

these may all come to play if we are challenged,

7

but, again, family subdivision -- my understanding

8

of the whole family subdivision concept was you get

9

your subdivision approval but you -- in essence you

Again, why take priority of a family

What policies are you looking at?

Again,

10

don't get your meter or your building permit until

11

you defer the improvements.

12

lot.

13

but you can't get your meter or your building permit

14

until you do all your improvements.

15

it's a little different because we're actually

16

issuing meters, not to confuse you any further, but,

17

again, possibly it could be defended if it's

18

challenged.

19

You can convey out the

That's the concept of a family subdivision,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

In this case,

Because -- I guess the concern I

20

have is I understand the frustration -- no.

21

to say I don't understand the frustration of the

22

people who have had generations of family

23

know, not my own family having, you know,

24

generations of property in Upcountry, but I cannot

25

begin to say that I can feel what these people are
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1

feeling.

That's what I mean by I can't understand.

2

I'm not going to presume that I understand their

3

feelings.

4

frustration of a lot of families, old-time families,

5

generations, and we heard testimony about it the

6

last meeting, generations of people that risked

7

their lives to come to Hawaii to make a life for

8

themselves and their families and to provide for

9

their children and their grandchildren and their

I see the frustration.

I hear the

10

great grandchildren.

I -- you know, I just think

11

that there is validity to taking care of those

12

people first, but if this list was conceived as

13

Mr. Nobriga very succinctly put, it was based on a

14

first come, first serve and now, you know, if we're

15

going to look at changing the rules, that's

16

something different.
I just am hoping and praying, and I will

17
18

every night, that that Po'okela well comes through

19

as we would like to see it, in a 1 1/2 million

20

gallons per day result that we can take care of

21

this.

22

the list is ever going to go away, and that's -- my

23

understanding is this list is going to be ongoing.

24

It's just that the ones on the list by certain date

25

will get the old rate.

We still have other problems.
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The other concern that I have is that somehow

2

I think in trying to meet the mandates of the

3

community plan that there has to be some sort of

4

formula assigned to water availability based on

5

Hawaiian Homes agriculture and the way it's set out

6

in the community plan, whether it's an allocation

7

percentage or something like that.

8

going to move in that direction, or we need to move

9

in that direction very shortly.

10

I think we're

The other thing that I think there should be

11

a distinction on is people who are applying for

12

water meters where there is adequate source and

13

transmission and people applying for water meters

14

where there is inadequate transmission.

15

heard one person say if he puts the water line down

16

a mile, he can have a meter.

17

improvement, and I think he mentioned there were

18

five other lots or six other lots possibly that

19

could benefit from this.

20

their source development fee, or whatever they

21

charge, will that money go to the person who

22

invested the money in the infrastructure?

23

That's -- my understanding is no, they don't.

24

They're just out, and yet all these other people

25

will now benefit from his investment in that

Like we

Well, he pays for this

When that person pays
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2

particular water transmission line.
So if we are looking at -- you know, the

3

County's responsibility is to provide the water for

4

the community or whatever.

5

stated, an indication of where we need to put

6

improvements, to me, should be separating this A

7

list from now on or whatever out, distinguishing

8

between those where there is source available and

9

those where there is no -- there is source but no

10

transmission, because that would be the indicator

11

after you get a certain amount of requests in that

12

area, say you know what, maybe we should be focusing

13

on putting a transmission line in this particular

14

area or extending the line or whatever it is.

15

It's how -- however it's

Right now I think the -- I think it -- it

16

doesn't seem like it's a planned thing.

17

maybe if you get enough people yelling and screaming

18

in one area, then, you know, they'll come and scream

19

at the Board, then scream at the Council, or scream

20

at the Mayor about, you know, well, we need a water

21

line out here or something like that, but I think

22

in -- you know, I just don't see it.

23

somebody spending a 1/2 million dollars to get water

24

to their place and then subsequent landowners apply

25

for water meters that are going to be off that line
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1

that this guy spent a 1/2 million dollars putting in

2

but he wi'll not get any compensation for that, for

3

that particular line.

4

of -- maybe we could look at, or the Board could

5

take a look at that kind of thing, where somewhere

6

that the person who is making that investment will

7

get a return on their investment, at least be able

8

to rely on that in the future.

So there's something kind

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Craddick, followed by Mr. Rice.

10

MR. CRADDICK:

They do get 50 percent of that reimbursed,

11

and I want to distinguish between transmission and

12

distribution.

13

most part okay except maybe out in Ulupalakua, but

14

it's the distribution line that is no good, and that

15

there -- if you're doing a subdivision, you're able

16

to get a 50 percent reimbursement of that, but still

17

your 50 percent, everybody else jumps on for free

18

after the first guy.

19

The transmission system is for the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The distribution line -- or the

20

transmission line is the big stuff, okay, and the

21

distribution line is the smaller stuff that comes

22

down, and the laterals are the ones that go from

23

there to your specific property?

24

MR. CRADDICK:

That's correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So the case of that one where
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1

you're extending -- he's extending -- we have to

2

extend a transmission line?

3

MR. CRADDICK:

Distribution, a distribution line.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

A distribution line, okay.

And

5

then you're saying that if he does that, then he

6

would be entitled to a 50 percent reimbursement of

7

his expenses?

8
9

MR. CRADDICK:

If it's off site and is usable by other

people, that's correct.

If it goes into their

10

subdivision and only serves their subdivision,

11

what's inside their subdivision is not reimbursable.

12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
percent?
MR. CRADDICK:

So why wouldn't a -- why is it 50

Why wouldn't he get reimbursed more?
That's the rule from 1977 and, you know, I

15

think the problem has been recognized.

16

that nobody can decide where it kicks in.

17

is it one lot, two lots, ten lots, you know, where

18

does it kick in?

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, I see.

Okay.

It's just
You know,

I know that has

20

nothing to do with this rule, but my two cents'

21

worth.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

MR. RICE:

Thank you.

Mr. Rice, you had comments to give?
say anything.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

2

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Member Kane.

No, Mr. Chairman.

I was just going to

3

ask if we could take a short recess and hopefully --

4

well, for me, I'm going to ask as an individual, I

5

won't speak on anybody else, to gather their

6

thoughts and then I'll be asking at the reconvening

7

for your recommendation on this item, Mr. Chairman.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

recess.

12

RECESS:

13

RECONVENE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
So the request is for a recess.

Okay.

Members, we'll take a 15-minute

(Gavel)

10:13 a.m.
10: 32 a.m.

(Gavel).

The recessed meeting for the

15

Public Works and Transportation Committee meeting

16

for September 5th is now back in session.
Members, before the Chair gives his comments

17

18

and recommendation, would any of the members at this

19

time like to give a comment to the matter?

20

Mr. Arakawa.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

I still have questions, Mr. Chair.

All righty.

Okay.

I'll permit -- please

23

keep your questions brief and to the point,

24

Mr. Arakawa.

25

Proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

There's a concern that
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1

owners on the list, even though their TMKs are

2

listed, can change the number -- the request for the

3

number of meters that they have been assigned on

4

this list.

5

that?

6

number of meters requested on this priority or not?

How is the Department going to address

Are they going to be able to change the

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed, Mr. Craddick.

8

MR. CRADDICK:

When these requests came in to us, we have

9

a stamp that we put on it, a date received.

Those

10

are the things the auditor looked at when the

11

auditor went through the list and found no

12

discrepancies with the first 50, and I think the

13

Board took the position that if those first 50 were

14

okay, probably the rest of the list was, but

15

nobody's -- I mean, it's going to involve many

16

people in order to change that original request, and

17

I don't think

18

person trying to subvert the list, if you will, it

19

couldn't happen.

20

people in the Water Department all conspiring

21

together to change priorities on the list and it's

22

just -- I don't believe it's possible that somebody

23

could change their request at this hour, and

24

especially now that this list is out in front of the

25

Council that -- and on our website that somebody is

you know, even if you found anyone

So you would have to have multiple
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going to be able to change their request.
There is a provision in the rule that for

2
3

some hardship reason or whatever they can come to

4

the Board and state their case, but it requires a

5

two-thirds majority of the Board.

6

it's not totally impossible, but not likely anyone

7

person -- no one person can certainly do it.

8

for sure.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So, you know,

That's

So the short answer is, the

10

numbers that we have on this list right now, we can

11

feel assured that these numbers will not change.

12

That's the numbers that we have that's etched on and

13

these are the people and the number of meters that

14

will be considered on this waiting list in this

15

priority.

16

MR. CRADDICK:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

18

That's correct.
Okay.

The -- this rule also

expires January 1st, 2005?

19

MR. CRADDICK:

That's correct.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Why would you expire the rule in

21

2005?

I'm just curious.

If you're going to

22

continue this program, why do you expire the rule in

23

2005?

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick, are you requesting --

25

MR. CRADDICK:

I'm looking to the committee it was in or
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our Board Chair, and since none of them have an

2

answer, I think --

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

MR. NOBRIGA:

Mr. Nobriga, could you respond to that?
Thanks for your question, Councilman

5

Arakawa.

The reason why we set the sunset at 2005

6

was a message from the Board of Water Supply to the

7

Department that the Board was committed to improving

8

the situation in the Upcountry area so that there

9

would be no need to go back to a waiting list

10

situation by 2005 at the latest.

11

have implemented a very aggressive program in pipe

12

replacement projects and also we have committed

13

funding to drill more wells to source areas in

14

Upcountry to satisfy the needs of the Upcountry area

15

to include both Hawaiian Home Lands and agriculture.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

As you know, we

Mr. Chairman, I do have a

17

concern about that.

You know, in a lot of

18

statements in the past welve been told if there is a

19

need, we will provide the source, and the Water

20

Department has said that many times.

21

time we have a waiting list where there is an

22

established need thatls been there for years and we

23

are still trying to provide the source.

24

concerned about is if we get halfway down the list

25

and 2005 rolls around and we have not provided a new

At the same
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1

source for whatever reason, now all of a sudden the

2

people that are on the back end of this waiting list

3

don't get serviced, you know, they're knocked off

4

from consideration.

5

Once you work all the way through this list I

6

can see there's no need to have this particular

7

list, unless, as I heard a little bit earlier, we're

8

going to continue this program, but only these

9

people are going to get consideration for the old

10

meter rates, and whoever comes onto the list new

11

would be getting the new meter rates, in which case

12

it still makes no sense to expire this

13

this rule, because if it's going to be an ongoing

14

rule where new people can apply, then you wouldn't

15

want it to expire, and if you can service everybody

16

that comes in because you have adequate source, then

17

again, there's no need to sunset it anyway because

18

you're servicing everything, everybody.

19

you know,

So I have a concern with the sunset provision

20

on this.

21

source is not developed that is adequate to be able

22

to take care of the needs of all of the members on

23

this list, all those names on this list, it will

24

expire and we'll get into an even bigger pickle,

25

because then it will truly be an unfair situation

I'm especially concerned that if the
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1

for those people that were given priority and the

2

reduced meter -- the old meter rate now having to

3

come in and pay new meter rate and having to

4

reintroduce themselves to a priority list.

5

my concern with that particular area.

That's

I would also like to know, you know, we have

6
7

the Po'okela well coming in.

8

we looking at in this Upcountry area?

9

Po'okela well does not come in, what other sources

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

If the

are we looking at for supply?

11

13

What other sources are

Mr. Craddick, are you prepared to respond?
That's developable within the next

couple years.
MR. CRADDICK:

The -- some of the wells in the East Maui

15

plan are already able to be delivered to Upcountry.

16

Now, it can only be delivered Upcountry during a

17

drought situation, but nothing prevents the Board

18

from allowing some of that water to go Upcountry in

19

the future should they do the environmental work

20

that is necessary to be able to do that.

21

the water is being developed in the Upcountry area,

22

it's not going to be a tricky job to serve Upcountry

23

with that water.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

So when

Can you explain to me -- you just

said two things that are semi-contradictory in my
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1

mind.

You can only bring the water up in case

2

there's a drought.

3

MR. CRADDICK:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

5

6
7

8
9

That's the current situation.
You also said that we could bring

that water up -- the Board can bring that water up.
MR. CRADDICK:

I'm saying if you do the environmental work

that is required for that.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

What is necessary?

You have an

environmental impact statement or what do you need?

10

How long would that take by your estimation to get

11

that work complete so that we can have that water

12

deliverable?

13

MR. CRADDICK:

Just have to redo the environmental

14

assessment for the Hamakuapoko wells and drop the

15

word drought from the plan.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

MR. CRADDICK:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19

Again, how long would that take?

Six months probably.
Is that something the Department

is currently working on?

20

MR. CRADDICK:

No, we're not currently working on that.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Is that something that the

22

Department is planning to work on in the near

23

future?

24

MR. CRADDICK:

25

I'm -- nothing that the Board has told me

at this point, no.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If the PO'okela well were to fail

2

and not deliver what is estimated, is that your

3

contingency plan or is this

4

MR. CRADDICK:

No, that's not our contingency plan.

If

5

that -- when you say it fails, what are you talking

6

about, doesn't produce a million and a half gallons

7

a day?

8
9

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

It doesn't produce what you need

it to to satisfy the list.
MR. CRADDICK:

Then I would expect the Board would do

another well.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So that's the contingency plan, is

13

not to use the lower wells?

14

another well?

15
16

17

MR. CRADDICK:

It's to use or drill

I believe that's the direction of the Board

right now, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Do you have anything in place that

18

would allow us to think that another well could be

19

drilled, where it would be, how you would approach

20

it, and how long it would take?

21

MR. CRADDICK:

It would take about the same length as the

22

one we're doing, same length of time as the one

23

we're doing.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

MR. CRADDICK:

Which is?

From concept to getting the water on line,
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on the order of two to three years.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So you would anticipate if there

3

was a flaw in the system and we were halfway through

4

this list and utilized all the water availability

5

from the PO'okela well, it would take another two to

6

three years to be able to get a second well some

7

place up there to deliver water?

8
9

MR. CRADDICK:

I don't want to speak for the Board, but I

wouldn't imagine the Board would wait till they went

10

through the list and ran out of water before they

11

started developing another source.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Excuse me.

13

MR. CRADDICK:

I would expect they would start that as

14

soon as the PO'okela well was finished.

They would

15

know whether it was okay to maybe go to a lower

16

elevation than the one they're at or whether they

17

may have to go to a higher elevation or move

18

laterally along the coastline.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Gentlemen, I think it would be --

20

MR. CRADDICK:

And that test information is what

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick, if I could give my comments.

22

I think we've beaten this horse to death at this

23

point on the issue of the PO'okela well.

24

any additional questions, Mr. Arakawa, for the

25

PO'okela well --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Again, Mr. Chairman

you can forward that at a later time.

3

Do you have another -- a question that relates to

4

the matter before us today?

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Again, the reason that I'm asking

6

these questions is if we are looking at sunseting

7

this entire rule on January 1st, 2005 and we are

8

part way through, we really have no contingency

9

plans on additional supply, then I'm trying to

10

understand what would happen.

11

what would happen to those people that are on that

12

list, which is why I'm asking about whether

13

additional sources are available.

14

additional sources are not available and this rule

15

expires, we may be passing a bad provision within

16

the rule.

17

from what I'm hearing to this point --

18
19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

And my concern is

Because if

That's why I'm asking this question, and

Okay, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Rice, you want to

respond to Mr. Arakawa's concern?
MR. RICE:

Mr. Arakawa, I think the Board recognizes the

21

fact that we have a lot of source development to do

22

and that we would not wait for -- we have -- the

23

status of PO'okela is a test well that's being

24

drilled.

25

have a pretty good idea of the quality of the well,

So we will know at some point -- or we'll

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

65

PWT 9/5/02

1

and at that point the Board would then make -- if

2

there was a negative report, we would make -- start

3

making contingency plans.
I think it's probably unfair to Mr. Craddick

4

5

to ask him about all the source development plans

6

when we haven't discussed -- or he hasn't discussed

7

it with the Board and the Board hasn't given him

8

that instruction, but I think suffice it to say that

9

we realize that there's more source development to

10

be done, not only in Upcountry but other places.

11

it is a priority with the Board.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

13

MR. RICE:

So

And again --

I don't know that we could say specifically

14

what source is going to be next at this point

15

because we haven't talked about it as a Board.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Arakawa.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Well, that would have been

18

a much better answer to the question that I asked,

19

because if we knew that there is no source separate

20

from that being considered at this point, then we

21

know that there's no source being considered.

22

Mr. Fevella's testimony earlier, you know, it's

23

frustration that's been built up over decades

24

probably, and I very much understand that, having

25

been on that same situation in Kula for literally
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decades.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Now, the rule that we're looking

4

at currently -- and again, I do have a problem with

5

this expiration time, so I'm going to ask one more

6

question in this area.

7

to expire before the Board can complete the list,

8

will the Board consider extending the time for

9

this

10
11

12

If it appears this is going

for this rule?

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Rice.

Mr. Arakawa, can you restate

your question just for clarity's sake.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If the rule -- if the list cannot

13

be taken care of by the time this rule expires for

14

whatever reason, would the Board consider extending

15

the time for this rule so that it doesn't expire and

16

we're left in limbo with no rule?

17

MR. RICE:

Mr. Arakawa, the provision in the rule provides

18

for unless extended by subsequent rule promulgated

19

by the Board.

20

extension, and the

21

Board would be the way to do the extension.

22

still 16-106-11, Effective Date.

23

become effective ten days after it is filed with the

24

County Clerk of the County of Maui, and unless

25

extended by a subsequent rule promulgated in

So the provision is in here for an
I believe the acts of the
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1

accordance with Subchapter 7, Rules of Practice and

2

Procedure, shall automatically be repealed on the

3

earlier or following dates.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

5

MR. RICE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Right.

So there is a provision to -There's a provision to do it.

I'm

7

asking if you have -- if the Board would be willing

8

to do it, essentially.

9

MR. RICE:

Well, it would be kind of hard for me to speak

10

for the Board at that time, but I would think the

11

current Board's goal is to -- is to get water to the

12

people on the list.

13

So I would think that if it was the same body, we

14

would certainly extend it.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MR. KUSHI:

Okay.

That's why we have this rule.

Mr. Kushi, you had a response?

Yes, Mr. Chair.

To maybe clarify this.

This

17

sunset date 1/1/05 was recommended by our office

18

specifically for these purposes:

19

Board thinks

20

rule because of an interim crisis -- not interim but

21

long-term crisis, but an interim rule to solve this

22

crisis.

23

rules you always want a definite drop dead date.

One, I believe the

or views this rule as an interim

Secondly, you always want -- on interim

24

Thirdly, because of the previous litigation

25

that Jim Smith filed against the Board on the Kula
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1

Rule, the Kula Rule, an issue in that case was

2

specifically whether the Kula Rule died on its own

3

terms or is it still alive, and the court in that

4

case ruled that it just expired.

5

kind of further litigation, we put a deadline in.

6

And the rule also has a phrase that unless extended

7

by subsequent rule, the Board can extend -- the

8

Board can extend this rule.

9

doesn't change, any rule changes would come to this

So to prevent any

Again, if the Charter

10

body.

So, you know, this body would be the ultimate

11

decision maker to extend the rule.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.
And again, Mr. Chair, my ultimate

14

concern is we get halfway down this list and then

15

the people that are remaining get left out in the

16

cold because we're not able to satisfy their needs

17

and then they end up having to pay a higher water

18

meter rate because the Department was not able to

19

deliver water to those meters.

20

assurance, you know, that these people are going to

21

be protected until such time as their name is

22

removed off this list, that's really what I'm trying

23

to get to.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Mr. Arakawa.

And if we have

I guess what's

difficult with water, nothing is guaranteed.
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1

this time, Mr. Arakawa, I'm going to go to fellow

2

Committee member Ms. Tavares, who had a question.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Rice answered -- not answered

4

the question, but it was about the extension, you

5

know, and it is provided for in the current rule.

6

I'm ready to vote on this.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

Thank you.

Committee members, any last

8

comments, brief comments before the Chair shares his

9

brief comments and recommendation?

10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

13

Yes.

Okay, seeing none.
Mr. Chairman, Mr. Chairman, I do

have one more comment.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Arakawa.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And again, you know, when we were

16

Upcountry there were a lot of questions that I

17

wanted to ask but we didn't have the time to do it,

18

and I don't want to be rushed as I'm asking

19

questions either, because this is something that is

20

going to be very, very important in the Upcountry

21

area, and I've been putting a lot of time into this

22

area.

23

We do have plans in the Upcountry system for

24

how we're going to be approaching the water

25

situation, main line improvements and all the water
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improvements.

We've had plans that were developed

2

by the Water Department at the request of the

3

Council.

4

this Upcountry area, I still have not heard of a

5

real good plan as to how you're going to be

6

developing the resource long term.

In the development of water resource for

Now, in relation to this rule and how we're

7

8

going to be satisfying those needs -- because right

9

now with the passage of this rule we're giving

10

people that have open lots some time to be able to

11

apply.

12

future, you know, for whatever means or reasons or

13

that may have wanted to subdivide that don't have

14

meters at this point and that are not on the list,

15

the official list, won't be satisfied and we

16

essentially may be using all of the water.

Now,

17

what is your long-term plan for this area?

Where do

18

you propose getting the water for this Upcountry

19

area long term?

20

MR. CRADDICK:

Those people that want to come in in the

We currently have a project going where

21

we're doing the design -- or not design work, but

22

the study work preliminary to doing an environmental

23

assessment for reservoir in the lower Kula line

24

between two and 300 million gallons.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Is this the Haliimaile one that
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1

you talked about

2

MR. CRADDICK:

No, no.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

4

MR. CRADDICK:

It's not.

--

(inaudible).
What happened was was subsequent

5

to that my Deputy chaired a committee of Upcountry

6

water users and the direction was to stick it in the

7

higher elevation getting the water, because at

8

Haliimaile you've got to pump all the water up the

9

hill and the usage is mainly on the lower line.

10

if you can get that system fixed up, that's what

11

saves money and pumping costs.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So

So the source to fill this

13

reservoir, the source that's going to fill this

14

reservoir, how are you going to fill this reservoir?

15

MR. CRADDICK:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17
18
19

20

Same way we currently get water.
You have enough -- you have enough

water to fill the reservoir?
MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

Yeah, that's how you get surface

water supply is by storage.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So during the winter months

21

when you have a lot of rain you're going to store

22

this excess water and that's what's going to carry

23

you through?

24
25

MR. CRADDICK:

The droughts of record are on the order of

60 days for Upcountry.

So you're not talking about
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1

long term/ you know/ trying to store water for half

2

a year.

3

of usage/ and we feel if we can get somewhere

4

between two and 300 million gallons/ we'll be able

5

to deliver on an average day basis about 7 1/2

6

million gallons a day of water/ whereas we currently

7

can deliver about 3 3/4 million gallons a day on an

8

average day basis from that system.

9

same intakes/ adding in more storage/ that's how

10
11

You're trying to get up to a 60-day level

So with the

much the average day ability to deliver goes out.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So the bottom line -- again/ I'm

12

asking a question.

13

There is enough source currently to fill the storage

14

that you're going to be developing?

15

MR. CRADDICK:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I really want a direct answer.

I don't even understand your question.
The water that's coming down right

17

now that we're collecting/ we put it into a storage

18

system.

19

MR. CRADDICK:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

You're going to build more storage system.
Right.
Without developing a better

21

collection system/ is there enough water currently

22

that's coming in that you can fill this new

23

reservoir --

24

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

(Inaudible) .
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1

MR. CRADDICK:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

5

6

Yes.
That's what I wanted to know.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
I'm now ready for the question,

Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Chair would

7

like to share his thoughts with the Committee before

8

making a recommendation.

9

concerns, and all valid ones.

We've heard a lot of these
One thing I've sensed

10

through all of these concerns that we had today as

11

well as last Friday is it's a step in the right

12

direction.

13

progress.

It may not be perfect, but at least it's

Looking at the options this Committee has,

14
15

using one for example, we could reject this

16

proposal, send it back to the Board.

17

takes it up again, we don't know.

18

suffers in the end, our citizens who are in need of

19

water.

20

of the people who are waiting are from families that

21

have been on this island for generations upon

22

generations.

23

taxes and they would like to provide opportunities

24

for their young families.

25

When the Board

And again, who

So it will be like the same old song.

Many

Like everyone else, they've paid their

I come from the Upcountry area and I have
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1

heard the frustrations of many people, many, many

2

people.

3

concern too, but then it also comes down to an issue

4

of being fair.

5

of the game?

6

some time and now tell them that, you know what,

7

we're changing the rules, you're only going to be

8

limited to X amount of meters, whatever that may be.

9

So that's something we have to think about

The issue of limiting water meters, a valid

Do we change the rules in the middle
Someone who's been on the list for

10

seriously.

11

middle of the game if we were in that situation?

12

Would we want the rules changed in the

Now, the concerns of young families as well

13

as those involved with agriculture and Hawaiian Home

14

Lands, who's to say which concerns are more

15

important?

16

make a value judgment on.

17

passing these rules, it was stated before, correct

18

me if I'm wrong, by the Water Director that the

19

rules that are currently proposed will serve 100

20

applicants on this list.

21

Po'okela well comes on line as projected before the

22

end of the year, many of the applicants on the list

23

could be served.

24

matter sit, take no action.

25

That is just something for all of us to
Looking at the option of

Okay.

And assuming the

So another option is just let this

The Chair's preference is for some action to
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1

be taken.

I mean, this is -- we are members of a

2

Committee.

3

some sort of decision.

4

to just let this matter sit and take no action, so

5

be it, but the Chair would like to take some action.

6

That's my preference.

7

recommendation, taking into consideration all these

8

concerns, it is a step.

9

analogize this matter with that of ag bill many

We were elected by the people to make
If it's the will of the body

And at this point my

One can -- somebody can

10

years ago.

It wasn't perfect, but at that snapshot

11

in time it addressed a concern from the community.

12

With that being said, the Chair's going to

13

recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution

14

accepting the revisions of the Board of Water Supply

15

rules and the filing of the Mayor's transmittal.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

Hokama.

20

Mr. Arakawa.

21

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by Arakawa, seconded by
Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

As the maker of the motion,

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you very

22

much.

This is an area that has concerned me for

23

many years, and when we've been going through the

24

community it's been a major concern for many, many

25

years.

And I'm glad to see that we're finally at
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1

the point that welre doing something with this.

2

Trying to get to the bottom of fairness and trying

3

to discuss a lot of the issues, we can discuss them

4

to make them known so that some action can be done

5

by the Water Department and the Water Board to

6

address some of these concerns, but bottom line is

7

we want to have water delivered to the people of

8

Upcountry that have been on this waiting list for

9

years.
Itls not a fair -- has not been a fair

10
11

system.

12

people suffered unnecessarily when they should have

13

been given meters.

14

11m very happy welre finally,

15

and I know that the Chair of the committee -- Water

16

Board has been very instrumental in pushing this, as

17

a lot of his members have also been very -- taken a

18

lot of time to get this to this point.

19

a perfect rule, as you stated.

20

perfect rules.

21

get to the solutions.

22

I personally believe that a lot of these

So this is the direction that
finally getting to,

And itls not

We donlt have

We just have the best attempts to

I ask all of the members to support this at

23

this point.

It is something that three months ago

24

we were not talking about in allowing people on this

25

list to get the old rates.

There were proposals
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1

that they wouldn't get the old rates.

It would be

2

all under the new rates.

3

that only a portion of them would get the new -- the

4

old rates and not have the benefits of the old

5

rates.

6

is fair, because they were waiting.

7

have been insulted, they've been injured by waiting,

8

and we need to be able to make up some of that.

9

again, I'll ask all of you please support this

Then there were proposals

Getting them all under the old rates I think
They not only

So,

10

measure, because I think it's at this point probably

11

the best thing that can happen to the Upcountry

12

area.

13
14
15

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Mr. Hokama, as the seconder of the motion, do

you have any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I think you stated it

17

quite well in your recommendation.

I believe the

18

people expect a decision.

19

step forward, but I consider it a step forward, a

20

jump getting off the log, and I believe that the

21

delivery of these meters will ease some of the

22

pressure, some of the frustration of government

23

standing still and not moving on issues of concern

24

that many people are faced for many, many years.

25

And so I believe -- from what I've been able to

It may not be the biggest
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listen this morning, and my apologies for being late

2

from my flight,

3

right direction, Chairman, so I will be supporting

4

your recommendation.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

I believe this is a step in the

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Ms. Tavares, did

you have a comment at this time?

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just--

Any other members have a comment?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just for the record, Mr. Chair.

Okay, Mr. Arakawa.
Yeah, I do want to state for the

12

record that I do have a farm In the Upcountry area,

13

but I do not -- I am not on the waiting list for

14

these meters, so therefore, I will be voting on this

15

issue.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Okay.

Seeing

17

there's no discussion, the Committee Chair -- the

18

Committee Chair would like to ask the Secretary, I'm

19

requesting a roll call vote.

20

MS. SATO:

Roll call.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

MS. SATO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

24

MS. SATO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Committee Secretary.

Councilmember Arakawa.
Aye.

Councilmember Carroll.
Aye.

Councilmember Hokama.
Aye.
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1

MS. SATO:

Councilmember Mateo.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

MS. SATO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MS. SATO:

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

7

MS. SATO:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmember Tavares.

12
13

14

Aye.

Chair Molina.
Aye.
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Hokama, Mateo and Tavares,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Hokama.
None.
None.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

ADOPTION of proposed resolution
approving proposed rule and FILING
of communication.

ACTION:

15
16

Aye.

Vice-Chair Kane.

10
11

Aye.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The vote is unanimous out of

17

Committee.

This will go on to the Council for first

18

reading, and I believe the first and only reading.
Members, thank you very much for deliberating

19
20

on this very sensitive matter.

21

appreciates your indulgence.

22

no announcements at this time, this meeting is

23

adjourned.

24

ADJOURNED:

The Chair
Seeing that there are

(Gavel)

11 : 03 a • m.

25
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